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MEMORANDUM

Date:  February 4, 2012
To: . The Most Reverend John'C. N1enstedt
From: 'Jenmfer Haselberger

Re: -.:.R.e,verén'd Jonathan Shelley

Archbishop,

| know that the' CAB has been asked to look mto the question of a future a551gnment for Father
'Shelley Howeyer, pnm to 'the CAB makmg any recommendatlons, both Andy and 1 feel
-strongly that hie Clergy Revlew erd shm:ld be consulted '

You will recall thatFather Shel ley 5 cuerent as',lgnment as admmlstratnr (2008) was made on
the ronchl::on that Jie. adhere to a support and nccount.nblhty plan adrrurustered through'the
Officesof Priestly Life.and Ministry, With Father Tiffany* ‘s jliniess and departure from the office,

Father Shelley has been without super vision.

Your decxsxon to appomt Father Shelley in l’hlS matter was based on a psychological report
conduictéd by Jay: Manmara This report focused on leadership issues in Father Shelley’s
prekus assxgnments Therefore, the support and accountability plan was focused on
developing leade{sh1p skills in Father Shelley

What was only briefly alluded to in the report is Father Shelley’s misconduct, which was
discovered in 2004 THe féason that this was not given more attention in 2008 only became clear
recently. For, while there is reférence to the misconduct in Father Shelley’s green personnel file,
the détailed information relating to the misconduct, including the investigator’s report, was one
of 48 ‘restricted files’ that were archived (meanmg moved to the basement without reference to
it being placed in the personnel files) in the early months of 2008. Therefore, when you were
making the decision to appoint Father Shelley in 2008, neither you nor the staff advising you
was aware that additional information existed. We have only recently ‘discovered’ these
archived files. [ have attached the list of files that wére moved to the archives, although we have

not been able to locate all of the files on the list.

The reason that I recommend that this matter go before the Clergy Review Board is as follows.
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11 2004, while Father Shelley was assigned to 8t Jude of lhé Lake, Father Shelley’s personal
laptop compuler (one of three) was mistakenly donated to a parishioner during parish 'garage
sale’. The pavishioner altem pled toinstall games far his.childreii to use, and found

© potnographic images on the computer. The parishioner reporled the matter to the Archdiocese,

~and provided Chancery staff with the computer. The Archdiocese théir ordered an investigation

and compuler analysis be done on fhe machine. The Archdiocese also requestisd that Falher
rsonal cmnputcré. When he

Shelley allow them to condlticta similar analysis on Lis ‘olher lwo pe

veceived thal request, Father Shelley. jmmediately destioyed o e of the computers, and while he
initially indicated he would permitan -analj}s'i's_ of the third 'com}:)'_ﬁ tet, he changed his mind and
never provided the Archdiocese with access LO'it,

After completing the computer analysis and _imi'éstig_atidn, ﬁxe-mv_esgigéfé{’tgi‘éiﬁb.rted:

" “Many of the homiosexiial porhographic images viewedhyﬂ;i{iiﬁe_\j&_tigator
and-the computér:aﬁalyst could be co,ns'ivdered‘_ borderline illegal, because of

the you thfu! looking male vima_gc::'l

“; The report of the computer analyst indicates thiat searches for p’brntggr:aphy on the internet,

- included use of searclyterms such.as ‘fice naked boy pictures’s The investigatox and the analyst
- also concluded that “there is no credible evidence to support the claim that person(s) other than
. Fathet Shelley accessed, downloaded, or viewed the approximate 2300 adult sites/images’,-and

“there is sufficient reason fo believe that the computer hard diivie which Mr. Terus [parishioner]
turned over to the investigator had been used exclusively by Tather Shelley".
.."l[:l;lese latter points are significant in ihat Father Shelley’s claim thfbug—hogf the investigation,
-and when he was sent for evaluation to Sdin:t'-l'..].ﬂge_f s Institute, was t!'mtﬂi'h.e tomputer had beent
and who had admitted to Father

. ".-used by another man who was liviig with Fa ther Shelley,
Shelley that he used internet pormnogiaphy.

copy of our September 23, 2004, letter of referral to SLI, as well
plea:sé Hoté that the SLI report js dated October 14, 2004,
while the report of the computer analyst is October 15, 2004, and the investigator's report is
dated October 21, 2004. In other words, our véferral to SLI and their report back was completed
before the computer itself had been examined and the report réceived. The statement in the
Jetter of referral that "this assessment is not occasioned by any known illegal activity” was, in
retrospect, premature. Father Shelley has not been assessed by SLI since the computer was

determined to have images that were borderline illegal.

Archbishop, I am attaching the
a$ their report, to this memo. However,
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The Church, and civil law, considers accessing pornographic images of minors to ba equivalent
to the sexual abusé of a minor. The're.f(")ré, erédible accusations that dlerichas accesséd ’chiAl;d:
pornography are lo bé yeported to the Congrega tion for (he Doctrine of the Faith. Ohﬁibnsl)i,

as not-done in 2004; and, in fact, ather Shelley was almost immediately reassigned to
You will recall thal this lias riot been withoul problems, including the fact
aplist.in 2009.

this was
parot:hial ministry.
that Tather Shelley had a 18yr dld male living in the rectoty of St John the'B

to the h_j.l"omialib'i\-~t1\at was recently yecovered (including

Hotwever, now that you have.access
hirik there'is a great risk associated

DVD5 of the material tiat'was found on the computer) 1t
with reassigning Father Shélley. In fact, pl‘iOl"to.doilig.so,,I wotild recomamend the following
actions: . ‘ ' . . L -

aplops that Father Shelley.is using at this fisne
t and Fathér Shelléy fias

1. Co!lectmg;;ill'-'o_f Lha-ﬁérsbnal computers/]
- and sending them for similar analysis. If the SLI feport is correc
‘anongoing problem with-compulsive sexualbehavior in his interfiet pormography use’, -
itis very likely tha’t-tlﬁ;'use will lmve-&pﬁt";ﬁued, since Father Shélléf’nevér f_ec:éii;éd' T
) treatment to-address this. . . -
9. Based on the results of the above; send’]
* providing them with the information discoveéred during
setting limitations on their assessmenit or report.
3- Send all of the information on Father Shéliey to the Clergy Review Board for its review
, and recommendation.
4. Depending on the results of the computér,analysis and the second SLI evaltation, you
imay want to considef refering this matter to the Congregation for the Doctririé of the
Faith.

tather:Shelley for a second evaluation atSLL, - -
both analyses and without

I shared this information with Father Laird last July when the quéstion arose as to whether

Father Shelley would be made pastor of the merged parishes in Centerville. However, with
for him, I thought it was

your recent request to the CAB that they consider a new assignment
important to bring this to your attention as soon as possible.

Thank you,
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